
From: Rounds, Kerrin
To: Jonah Fjeldsted
Subject: FW: House Division 3 Follow-up item 63
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:15:50 PM
Attachments: Rate Inc Review SFY10-SFY21 03.15.21.xlsx

FYI
 

From: Lipman, Henry <Henry.D.Lipman@dhhs.nh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:15 PM
To: Kevin Ripple <Kevin.Ripple@leg.state.nh.us>
Cc: Rounds, Kerrin <Kerrin.A.Rounds@dhhs.nh.gov>; Gagnon, Athena <Athena.K.Gagnon@dhhs.nh.gov>
Subject: House Division 3 Follow-up item 63
 
Good Afternoon Kevin:

The attached Excel file has two tabs.
 
The first tab documents the rate changes by Provider Type Program area from SFY10-SFY21; an “X” marks the year in which a rate change was made.
 
The “Xs” marked in red did not involve rate changes with added/new money.
 
The second tab shows by Category of Medical Codes the percentage of codes that were updated by interval of years.
 
 

63 3/8/2021
Representative
Wallner, Edwards

DHHS
Division of
Medicaid
Services

Provide information on how long Medicaid providers went without
a rate increase prior to SFYs 2018-2021, including a breakdown of
how prior rate increases were directed toward particular service
areas.

 
Please let us know if you have any questions on this information.  Thank you
 
Kind regards,
 
Henry
 
Henry D. Lipman, FACHE
Medicaid Director
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301-3857
603-271-9434 Office
603-931-2478 Work Cell
603-455-1145 Travel/Car
Henry.Lipman@dhhs.nh.gov
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10yr Rate Increase View

		This is in response to March 08, 2021 DHHS Division of Medicaid Services, House finance division III presentation. 

		Program Rate Changes:		State Plan Pages		Notes: frequency, mandates, methodology, etc.		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021

		Ambulatory Surgical Center 		Program Integrity 42 CFR 455		New codes added per Federal register, Methodology in Provider Manual																		X				X		X

		Community Mental Health Services		Attachment 4.19B pg 4-4g		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates																						X		X

		Dental		Attachment 4.19B pg 2a #10		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates				X		X		X				X										X		X

		   Endodontic Coverage - Program Initiative				Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates						X																X		X

		   Orthodontic				Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates														X								X		X

		   Anesthesia Dental				Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates																		X				X		X

		Durable Medical Equipment		Attachment 4.19-B pg 3 #13		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates																						X		X

		FQHC & Rural Health Clinic		Attachment 4.19B pg 5a-5f		Annual review and rate update per State Plan		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		Freestanding birth centers		Attachment 4.19B pg 7 #28		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates						X																X		X

		Home Health Services Private Duty Nursing		Attachment 4.19B pg 2 #7		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates		X								X				X		X						X		X

		Hospice Annual		Attachment 4.19B pg 6 #25, #28		Annual review and rate update per State Plan										X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		Hospital- Inpatient Services		Attachment 4.19-A		Annual review and rate update per State Plan		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		Hospital- Outpatient Services		Attachment 4.19-B pg 1-1.1		Annual settlement- percentage update per State Plan																						X		X

		Intermediate Care Facility Services - Mentally Retarded: Public Providers		Attachment 4.19-D		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates						X																X		X

		Laboratory and Radiological Services		Attachment 4.19B pg 1-1 #2		RSA 126-A:3, RSA 161:4- Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates												X										X		X

		Medical Transportation & Air Ambulance		Attachment 4.19B pg 4a #19		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates														X								X		X

		Nursing Facility Services - Regular Payments		Attachment 4.19-D		Reviewed and updated twice per year, adjusted to budget based on utilization		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		Other Diagnostic, Screening, Preventative & Rehab, Adult Medical Day Care		Attachment 4.19B pg 3a #15		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates												X										X		X

		Physician and Other Licensed Practitioners Services		Attachment 4.19B pg 1-a #5-6		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates														X								X		X

		PNMI & DCY		Administrative Rule He-C 6422																								X		X

		Primary Care Rate Increase		Attachment 4.19-B pg 8-10		Federal mandate SFY13; 42 CFR 447.405, 447.410, 447.415								X		X												X		X

		PT, OT, ST, Interpreter		Attachment 4.19B pg 2a #11		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates, 2012- only Interpreter rates updated. 2016, only Speech Therapy codes updated.						X								X								X		X

		SUD Services		Attachment 4.19B pg 3b-3f #15		Updates driven by provider grievances and access limitation due to low rates														X								X		X

		Vaccine (Immunization) Codes		Attachment 4.19-B pg 9-10		Project due to Federal code, description, and billing change		X								X		X										X		X

		Vision Codes - Contract (G&C Approval)		Attachment 4.19B pg 3 (Eyeglasses)		Vision codes updated per contract- Eyeglasses per State Plan						X				X						X						X		X

		Note:

		Provider rate increases per HB-4 in SFY20 and SFY21 applied to all rates within SPA methodology

		Annual CPT rates updated with new Federal codes, description, and terminating expired codes

		Red X notes where rates are reviewed and adjusted per State Plan, no additional funding was used to increase rates. Adjustments due to settlement, acuity, and rate setting methodologies as identified in State Plan.
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Update by Code Percentage

		This is in response to March 08, 2021 DHHS Division of Medicaid Services, House Finance Division III Presentation. 

		The table below represents categories of codes as defined by the ICD code formatting rules.

		The columns identify the percentage of codes in each category updated in the corresponding year grouping.

		Example: of all Digestive System codes 76.9% had not been adjusted in over 20 years prior to the 01/01/2020 HB-4 3.1% increase.

		The Grand total (Percentage of Codes Adjusted By Age/Time) shows of 13,774 codes 71.35% had not been adjusted in 10 years prior to 01/01/2020 HB-4 Increase. 

		The data in the table below is prior to the 01/01/2020 rate increase

		Number of Codes that had an adjustment over time (years)		% of codes update by year

		Category of Code as explained in ICD formatting (ex. AXXXXX = Ambulance)		1-2 yrs		2-4 yrs		5-10 yrs		11-15 yrs		16-20 yrs		>20 yrs		Percentage of Codes Adjusted By Age/Time

		Alcohol & Drug Treatment		43.36%		1.77%		53.10%		0.00%		1.77%		0.00%		100.00%

		Ambulance and Other Transport Services/Medical and Sugical Supplies, etc		1.65%		0.71%		12.29%		16.31%		32.39%		36.64%		100.00%

		Cardiovascular, Hemic & Lymphatic		0.00%		17.07%		14.63%		0.00%		23.17%		45.12%		100.00%

		Dental		6.42%		3.74%		13.37%		26.20%		50.27%		0.00%		100.00%

		Diagnostic Radiology Services		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		100.00%		100.00%

		Digestive System		0.33%		5.61%		0.00%		0.33%		16.83%		76.90%		100.00%

		Drugs Administered Other than Oral Method/Chemo Treatment		0.00%		100.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		100.00%

		Durable Medical Equipment		11.97%		1.71%		42.31%		10.68%		11.54%		21.79%		100.00%

		Durable medical equipment (DME) Medicare administrative contractors (MACs) & Components, Accessories and Supplies		15.00%		0.00%		15.00%		2.50%		65.00%		2.50%		100.00%

		Endocrine System		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		100.00%		100.00%

		Enteral & Parenteral Therapy		12.50%		0.00%		0.00%		25.00%		43.75%		18.75%		100.00%

		Eye/Occular Adrenal/Ear		0.00%		5.41%		0.00%		0.39%		8.49%		85.71%		100.00%

		Incontinence Supplies these are National Codes Established for State Medicaid Agencies		75.00%		0.00%		18.75%		3.13%		3.13%		0.00%		100.00%

		Integumentary System		0.54%		16.85%		0.54%		0.54%		31.52%		50.00%		100.00%

		Medicine & Evaluation & Management		1.87%		2.96%		19.97%		17.01%		9.63%		48.55%		100.00%

		Miscellaneous Medical Services/Screenings, other		100.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		100.00%

		Musculoskeletal System		0.00%		2.37%		0.30%		0.39%		10.16%		86.79%		100.00%

		Nervous System		0.00%		11.90%		8.93%		0.00%		25.00%		54.17%		100.00%

		Orthotic Procedures and services/Prosthetic Procedures		0.35%		0.00%		57.42%		11.34%		0.87%		30.02%		100.00%

		Other Therapeutic Procedures & Outpatient PPS		0.00%		100.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		100.00%

		Pathology and Laboratory Services		0.00%		0.00%		50.00%		14.29%		14.29%		21.43%		100.00%

		Procedures/Professional Services		11.03%		50.34%		33.52%		2.34%		2.76%		0.00%		100.00%

		Radiology		0.00%		100.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		100.00%

		Respiratory System		0.00%		7.41%		0.00%		0.00%		5.19%		87.41%		100.00%

		Temporary Codes		11.02%		6.78%		17.80%		48.31%		10.17%		5.93%		100.00%

		Temporary National Codes (Non-Medicare)		0.00%		4.05%		9.46%		40.54%		45.95%		0.00%		100.00%

		Urinary & Genital		0.33%		3.64%		0.00%		0.00%		24.50%		71.52%		100.00%

		Vision & Hearing Supplies		6.06%		0.00%		57.58%		19.70%		8.33%		8.33%		100.00%

		Percentage of Codes Adjusted By Age/Time		3.38%		5.90%		19.37%		13.11%		11.45%		46.79%		100.00%



State of NH, DHHS	&A	&9Prepared by: Medicaid Rate Setting


&8&Z&F
	&P of &N	&D




Sheet1

		Medicaid Rate Change Chart

		Service		SFY10		SFY11		SFY12		SFY13		SFY14		SFY15		SFY16		SFY17		SFY18		SFY19		SFY20		SFY21

		In Pt Hospital		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3.1		3.1

		DRF: Resource- Rate not covering costs for Level of Care		0		0		0%		102		0%		0%		0%		0%		0		0		100		0

		DPU- Psych: Resource- not covering costs for this Level of Care		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85		0

		Outpatient Hospital (1)						0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0%		0		0		3.1		3.1

		Home Health Services (2)														2		2

		Hospice-per Federal wage index by rev code								+ 2%		+ 2%		+ 2%		+ 2%		+ 2%		+ 2%		+ 2%		+ 2%		+ 2%

		FQHC & free-standing RHC- annual update		1.6		1.2		0.4		12/31/99		0.8		0.8		0.8		1.1		1.2		1.4		4.6		5

		Nursing Facilities- semi-annual updates						8%		-2%		4%		5%		-2%		1%		3%		3%		1%		7%

		Dental																						3.1		3.1



		Program Rate Changes:		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		Program Rate Changes:		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021

		OP Hospital Yearly Rate Review						X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		Outpatient Hospital Services						X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		In Pt Hospital																						X		X		Laboratory and Radiological Services												X										X		X

		DRF										X												X				Physician and Other Licensed Practitioners Services																						X		X

		DPU- PG09																						X				Home Health Services
Private Duty Nursing										X				X		X						X		X

		Endodontic Coverage - Program Initiative						X																				Dental						X		X				X										X		X

		Vision Codes - Contract (G&C Approval)						X				X						X										   Endodontic Coverage - Program Initiative						X

		Sign Language/Oral Interpreter (Program Review)						X																				   Orthodontic														X

		Dental Code Changes						X		X				X										X		X		   Anesthesia Dental																		X

		HCPCS/DME - Phase 1-4 - Rate Review Project						X																				PT, OT, ST, Interpreter						X (I)								X (ST)

		Ambulatory Surgical Rates						X				X		X										X		X		SUD Services														X								X		X

		Lead Poisoning Case Management - Program Initiative						X																				PNMI & DCY

		Annual Update						X		X		X		X		X		X										Community Mental Health Services

		Modifiers (ASC, Prof Component & Technical Comp)								X		X		X		X		X										Other Diagnostic, Screening, Preventative & Rehab, Adult Medical Day Care												X

		Providers Level 1 Pricing Changes								X																		Medical Transportation & Air Ambulance

		PCRI Rates (CMS Affordable Care Act)										X																Targeted Case Management Services Community Case-Management

		Vaccine (Immunization) Codes										X		X														FQHC & Rural Health Clinic

		Hospital Facility Rate Changes		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		Personal Care Services - Regular Payments

		Self Care/Home Management Training (ADL)										X																Hospice Annual & Free Standing Birthing Clinic										X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		Out of State Facilities Rates - Incr & Decr												X														Inpatient Hospital Services - Regular Payments

		Radiology Codes												X														Mental Health Facility Services - Regular Payments

		HIV Testing Procedure Code Increases												X														Intermediate Care Facility Services - Mentally Retarded: Public Providers																								X

		Genetic Testing Procedure Code Increases												X														Nursing Facility Services - Regular Payments

		Drug Testing Procedure Code (CMS designated)																										Prescribed Drugs												X

		Speech Therapy Procedure Codes														X												Clinic Services/Ambulatory Surgical Center 																		X

		Orthodontic Procedure Codes														X												Durable Medical Equipment

		Capitation Rate Changes														X												Other Care Services

		General Rate Changes - Procedure Codes & HCPCS Codes						X		X		X		X		X		X										Vision Codes - Contract (G&C Approval)						X				X						X

																												Vaccine (Immunization) Codes										X		X

		Cross Referenced to SPA Titles																												2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021

		Note:

		(1) = changes are made annually to the interim rate but final settlement rates have not changed

		(2) = Increases mandated by 16-17 budget HB2 for waivered population?






